
 

 

 
                                                                                                

 
 

FCC Class II Permissive Change Request Letter 
 
Date: August 2, 2023 
 
To FCC: 
 
 
RE: FCC Permissive II Change Request for Company: Bosch Security Systems Inc 
FCC ID: ESVEVERSE 
 
We are submitting an application for a class II permissive change to the FCC approval of the Company name: 
Bosch Security Systems Inc, product description: EVERSE Powered Speaker

 

(FCC: ESVEVERSE, Original 
Grant Date: 2021/12/23). The transmitter module itself has not changed. Here are the changes:   
 
1.lncrease the appearance size of the product, 
2.Rechange the loudspeakers model, 
3.Rechange the BT antenna model and antenna gain, 

 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 
Title:  Regulatory Compliance Coordinator      
Name:   Peter Namisnak    
Address:  130 Perinton Parkway, Fairport, New York, 14450 United States 
Signature        

                                


